
Towanda Bryant 

From: Towanda Bryant
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 11:26 AM
To: Towanda Bryant
Subject: FW: please upload into IBFS 
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From: Julian Puma [mailto:Julianpuma@rcn.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 3:02 PM 
To: Trang Nguyen; jpuma@videocom.com 
Cc: Trang Nguyen; Towanda Bryant 
Subject: Re: Further FW: Videocom Inc. pending app for an FCC earth station license 
 
Hi 
Thanks for finding our error. Yes I just want ALSAT 
  
Thank You 
Have a Great Day!! 
Julian Puma 
Chief Engineer 
Cell 508-479-7099 
Julianpuma@rcn.com 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Trang Nguyen  
To: jpuma@videocom.com  
Cc: Trang Nguyen ; Towanda Bryant  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 1:06 PM 
Subject: Further FW: Videocom Inc. pending app for an FCC earth station license 
 
Our staff also notice that   you indicated that you want to add and change Point of Communications in item 27 of the 
Main Form; however, you listed ALSAT as the same as your original license.   Please confirm that you still only want 
ALSAT and not any other satellite. 

Trang  

 
 
______________________________________________  
From:   Trang Nguyen   
Sent:   Wednesday, April 13, 2011 12:17 PM  
To:     'jpuma@videocom.com'  
Cc:     Trang Nguyen; Towanda Bryant  
Subject:        Videocom Inc. pending app for an FCC earth station license  

Our processing staff notice in the Main form of FCC Form 312,  item 22, you checked both boxes for Using U.S. licensed 
satellites and Using Non-US licensed satellites, on the other hand in the Schedule B of the form, item E21, you selected 
ALSAT.      You will need to remove the selection Using Non-US licensed satellites in item 22 since you selected ALSAT 
already.    Please send  in a separate e-mail to our staff, Ms. Bryant,  for the correction. 

 
Thanks,  



Trang Nguyen  
FCC  
IB/SD/SAB  
202 418 2734  
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